(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

] Pckur [ warr [ mal

(Business Entity Name)

(-Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

 QEHTAAVRACARI

900186835099

apalo -

£. DENNARD

O



Malave, Erin

Page 1 of ]

From: Marvin Ferebee [marvinferebee@terracnerealty.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 11:22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes Principal and Mailing
Please make the following changes for my Principal and Mailing Address:

Please see old address AND DOC NUMBER below for TERRAONE REALTY, NEW
ADDRESS FOR BOTH PRINCIAPAL AND MAILING ARE THE SAME.

NEW ADDRESS:
6229 HALYARD CT.
ROCKLEDGE, FL 32955

Florida Limited Liability Company

TERRAONE REALTY LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L04000019968

FEVEIN Number ™ 200877067

Date Filed 03/15/2004
State FL
Status - ACTIVE

Principal Address OLD

836 EXECUTIVE LANE
SUITE 120
ROCKLEDGE FL 32855

Changed 07/16/2007

Mailing Address OLD

836 EXECUTIVE LANE
SUITE 120
ROCKLEDGE FL 32955

Best negarnds,
Marvin Ferelice
Broker/Owner
TerraOne Realty LLC
Phone: 321-259-3004
Fax: 866-717-1762
www.terraonerealty.com
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